Residence Council Meeting Minutes
Tuesday September 22, 2009
Call to order
Dan DeClue called to order the meeting at 7:01 P.M.
Roll call
Amber Adams conducted a roll call.
Approval of Minutes and Agenda
The agenda was approved.
The minutes needed changes then were approved.

Reports

°,

< Jen Kacere (Advisor)
¢  Stated Happy Tuesday.
Stated that RC is a part of SGA, and RC members should say, “I'm part of SGA directly involved in RC”.
Stated please support SGA, RC, and WAC.
Stated tonight that we have the WAC President here and many senators.
Stated that SGA is on Monday at 5:00 in Blum 222.
Stated that WAC is on Wednesday at 4:00 in Blum 223.
Stated if you are interested in the unification committee tell Samy or Dan.
Stated thanks to Bridget and Brent for working on the Pre-MACURH bid.
Stated that we did get the pre-retreat.
¢ Tip of the week: study, study, study- go to class!
< Bobbie Delaney (Advisor)
¢  Stated Hello to everyone!
Stated that thanks to everyone for coming to the concert last week and to Dan for setting it up.
Stated thanks to Frances, Dan, and Samy for helping with the table.
Stated that she has been doing a lot of work with the residency affairs chair (Jamie) this semester.
Stated that she has also been working with NRHH (Cassandra) with recycling.
¢  Word of the day: Serenity-Take a moment every day.
Cassandra Pyburn (NRHH)
¢  Stated NRHH SHOUT OUT!
+  Stated that a shout out is a thank you and this week’s shout out goes to Frances Leggs and Dana Anderson for helping do the RC
table for Family Day, our awesome.

L IR R R R R R R 2

* o o o

X3

*

*,
o

(Website)
¢ Chair Open
Austin Carter (Publicity)
¢ Stated that publicity is up.
¢ Stated he has been working on facebook group, “Add me and I'll add you to the group”.
¢  Stated he has made an event for next week to go up.
% Frances Leggs (Programming)
+  Stated the program tonight is Hallywood Squares at 8:00.
% (Programming)
¢  Open.
% Jamie Cunningham (Residency Affairs)
+  Stated hi to everyone.
¢  Stated she and Bobbie met with Gaylen about the laundry and were told that the time was lowered to keep washing time costs
down.
+  Stated that half of the money from the laundry rooms goes to Gaylen for repairs and the other half to the University for utilities.

*,
o

+  Stated that Gaylen stated that most of the buildings need a better ventilation system to run better, me and Bobbie will be contacting

west campus about this issue.
¢ Question Asked: Can we get another coin machine?- Bobbie answered that the company will not give anymore to campus because
the machines don’t make them any money.

¢ Question Asked: Scanlon 4t floor dryer not working?- Jen answered that you would fill out a maintenance request at the front desk.

*
o

Ashley Wilcher (Public Relations)
¢ Noreport submitted.
Matthew Hunt (Scanlon Hall Representative)
+  Stated hi to everybody.
. Stated that Scanlon hasn’t had a meeting yet, but the first one is this Thursday at 4:00 P.M.
¢ Stated they are working on a Haunted House, benches in the laundry rooms, program events, and selecting members for a
problem’s committee.
Ashlee Ackley (Vaselakos Hall Representative)
¢  Stated that meetings will be in the basement of Vaselakos.
¢  Stated that they still have an open executive board spot- Secretary.
¢ Stated they are working on starting a Construction Committee.
¢  Stated that meeting will be Tuesdays at 9:00 P.M due to RC programming conflict.
Krystea Taylor (Leaverton Hall Representative)
¢  Stated that the executive board met last week.
¢  Stated that first meeting will be this Thursday at 3:00 P.M.
(Suites Hall Representative) OPEN
Brent Lockmiller (NCC)
¢ Noreport submitted
% Kathryn Karjala (Treasurer)
¢ Noreport

*,
o

X3

*

X3

*

X3

*

X3

S

X3



% Amber Adams (Secretary)
¢  Introduced the new members.
¢  Stated she will be working on a resolution for the new members for next meeting.
«  Dan DeClue (Vice Chair)
¢  Stated HI to everyone!
¢ Stated that he is working on Bio-information from all the Hall Councils.
¢ Stated that there is a program to night right after the meeting.
«  Samy Northcutt (SGA Vice President of Residence Council)
¢  Was unable to attend.

Open Discussion
. None

New Business

¢  (Cassandra- Committee meetings going well.
Cassandra-Recycling is approved in Vaselakos Hall and will be starting with paper. If all goes well with it then will be moving to
other halls.
Jen- Bill F09-01 ($175) - Approved by a vote of 17-0-1.
Dan- Bill F09-02 ($2250) - Approved by a vote of 18-0-0.
Dan- Bill F09-03 ($40.00) - Approved by a vote of 18-0-0.
Dan- Bill F09-04 ($125) - Approved by a vote of 18-0-0.
Dan- Bill F09-05 ($725.09) - Approved by a vote of 18-0-0.
Dan-Bill F09-06 ($100.26) - Approved by a vote of 18-0-0.
Dan- Bill F09-07 ($16.73) - Approved by a vote of 18-0-0.
Dan- Bill F09-08 ($19.45) - Approved by a vote of 18-0-0.
Dan- Bill F09-09 ($39.25) - Approved by a vote of 18-0-0.
Amber- Resolution F09-01 - Approved by a vote of 17-0-1.

*

L R ZNE ZEE JEE R R R R R 2

Old Business
¢  Bobbie- Heartland RA Conference
o  October 2-4
o  Those who help are invited to the dance and its 80’s themed!
o  You also will get a shirt and a button.

Announcements
«  Frances Leggs
¢  Family day went really well, thanks to everyone that helped.
¢  Hallywood squares tonight after the meeting.
«  Matthew Hunt
¢ Scanlon Hall meeting on Thursday at 4:00 P.M.
«  Ashlee Ackley
¢  Stargazing with RA Paula at 9:00.
¢ Are You Smarter Than A 5t Grader- with Ryan and Shaheed.
%+  Brent Lockmiller
¢  MACURH delegates need to meet after the meeting.

*
o

Dan DeClue

¢ SGA Senate Meetings Mondays at 5:00.

¢  Everyone Please Sign-In

¢ RAscome and get your slips after the meeting.
Adjournment at 7:57pm.



